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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Stack Testing (Bid #PUR0221-208); Dated:  February 18, 2021 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: February 26, 2021 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
Question:  Could we get a bid tabulation from the last time this was bid? 
Answer:  See Attachment D included with this addendum. 
 
Question:  Please provide the most recent test report for this scope. 
Answer:  See Attachment E included with this addendum. 
 
Question:  Can the City please confirm that there is only one (1) test location for this scope of work? 
Answer:  Emissions testing is on one stack with one single test condition. 
 
Question:  Is there a permanent fixed platform? Height of platform above ground? 
Answer:  The incinerator stack is located on the flat roof of a building, approximately 50’ from the ground.  
Access is via several sets of stairs and fixed ladder.  City staff will assist in transfer of equipment to and from 
the roof using a telescoping boom lift. 
 
Question:  Can the City confirm the number and size of existing test ports; height above ground of those ports; 
the upstream and downstream distance from disturbances? 
Answer:  There are four 4” ports, two 6” ports, approximately 4’ up from the roof.  The upstream disturbance 
is approximately 8 equivalent diameters from the sample ports, the downstream disturbance is the stack 
exhaust, approximately 3.5 equivalent diameters from the sample ports. 
 
Question:  Can the City provide internal dimensions of the stack along with any temperature, flow and 
moisture information that may be available? 
Answer:  Incinerator stack has a diameter of 36”, 11- deg G, 16,000 acfm (39 ft/sec velocity), 5% moisture. 
 
Question:  Please confirm that there will be a single test condition.  The permit indicates the unit can burn 
both natural gas and biogas. 
Answer:  Correct, emissions testing is on one stack with one single test condition. 
 
Question:  Are there any time constraints for processing each test day? 
Answer: No, within reason.  Previous emissions testing has been completed in one day, starting around 8am, 
with setup completed the day before testing. 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment C). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 3:00pm CST. 


